



Adam Young <ayoung@highbridge.org>

OPRA request - Dog Bites

4 messages

Accurate <opra+request-16932-e1fee2ff@requests.opramachine.com>
To: OPRA requests at High Bridge Borough <clerk@highbridge.org>

Thu, Sep 24, 2020 at 12:12 PM

Dear High Bridge Borough,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

All reports of dog bites from 8-13-18-10-13-18

Yours faithfully,
Doug

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-16932-e1fee2ff@requests.opramachine.com

Is clerk@highbridge.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to High Bridge Borough? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=high_bridge_borough

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/dog_bites

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

Adam Young <ayoung@highbridge.org>
To: Accurate <opra+request-16932-e1fee2ff@requests.opramachine.com>

Thu, Sep 24, 2020 at 4:03 PM

Hello,

We have received your request. Please be aware that requests are processed on Tuesdays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays as per N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5(a).

For clarification, to prevent your request from being rejected or overly broad, please let us know the following:

1. The date range you are looking within is 08/13/2018 to 10/13/2018 correct?
2. Our files are not sorted specifically into dog bite reports but we do have bite reports. Is it acceptable to fulfill this request with bite reports within the specified time frame?

Thank you,
[Quoted text hidden]

--

Adam Young, Municipal Clerk / Registrar

97 West Main Street, High Bridge NJ, 08829

P: (908) 638-6455 | F: (908) 638-9374 | www.highbridge.org

Accurate <opra+request-16932-e1fee2ff@requests.opramachine.com>
To: Adam Young <ayoung@highbridge.org>

Fri, Sep 25, 2020 at 8:53 AM

Dear Adam Young,

The date range that I need is 8-13-18 thru 10-13-18

I specifically need dog bite reports

Thank you

Yours sincerely,

Accurate

-----Original Message-----

Hello,

We have received your request. Please be aware that requests are processed on Tuesdays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays as per N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5(a).

For clarification, to prevent your request from being rejected or overly broad, please let us know the following:

1. The date range you are looking within is 08/13/2018 to 10/13/2018 correct?

2. Our files are not sorted specifically into dog bite reports but we do have bite reports. Is it acceptable to fulfill this request with bite reports within the specified time frame?

Thank you,

Please use this UNIQUE email address for all replies to this request and no other:

opra+request-16932-e1fee2ff@requests.opramachine.com

[Quoted text hidden]

Adam Young <ayoung@highbridge.org>

Fri, Sep 25, 2020 at 9:01 AM

To: Accurate <opra+request-16932-e1fee2ff@requests.opramachine.com>

Thank you.

All bite reports will include the dog bite reports. Records Custodians do not do research through documents to fulfill requests so much as retrieve the files. We also don't have very many bite reports in general.

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]